
From: Verstegen, Thomas - DNR 
Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2019 9:21 AM 
To: Jason Powell (jasonp@metcohq.com) 
Cc: 'Ron Anderson' 
Subject: Sheleski Property 
 
Jason, 
 
The Department has received your August 21, 2019 Groundwater Monitoring Report. Unfortunately this 
site is not closeable at this time. I believe a future scope of work should include a minimum of 2 
additional downgradient wells and additional GW sampling. 
 
TOM 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Tom Verstegen 

Hydrogeologist 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
625 E. CTY Y, Ste 700, Oshkosh, WI 54901-9731 
Phone: (920)424-0025 
Thomas.verstegen@wisconsin.gov  
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